D S, EAlon:

| N:-’;LEE& ' Andrew Kleine, Chief CITY of

: | Acencr | Bureau of the Budget and Management Research BALTIMORE

sooress| Room 432, City Hall (410 396-4941)
MEMO

= sussect |City Council Bill #10-0545 — Supplemental Appropriation:
Department of Recreation and Parks

V DATE:;
TO June 21, 2010

The Honorable President and
Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Hall

Attention: Ms. Karen Randle

City Council Bill #10-0545 has been introduced for the purpose of restoring $5.0 million (84
positions) in Service 648, Community Recreation Centers

This restores recreation center funding to the Fiscal 2010 level. All centers will continue
operation though the summer. A committee is being formed that will advise the Director of

Recreation and Parks and the Mayor on future recreation center operations.

Based on the above findings, the Department of Finance has no objection to the passage of
Council Bill 10-0545.

cc: Edward J. Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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